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Missouri Public

Memorandum for: Public Service Commission, State of Missouri Service Commission

Memorandum from: American Wireless, Inc.

Subject: Response to Attachment A of the Ordered Investigation of Facility Extension
Practices by ETCs Eligible to Receive High Cost USF Support — File No. TO-
2016-0184

In submission to the Commission’s investigation into facility extension practices of ETCs
that are eligible to receive High Cost USF support as authorized by Section 386.330, RSMO
2000, American Wireless Inc. (AWI) offers the following response in sequence corresponding to
the questions posed, also named Attachment A. AWI concedes an initial unfamiliarity with
Commission policies and language, but welcomes the opportunity to adapt and achieve

regulatory compliance by adherence to any feedback offered.

Questions or suggestions should be addressed to the undersigned at 2106 East Jackson

Boulevard, Jackson MO 63755 or grant.snowden@americanwirelessinc.net. The Commission’s

patience and support during this period of attunement is greatly appreciated.

rant Snowden |l %

Pr'oject Manager

Enclosures:

1. Attachment A
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ATTACHMENT A

1. American Wireless, Inc. (“AWI” or “Company”) was granted ETC status January 15, 2016.
Since that time, AWI has not participated in any high-cost USF support programs while the
company prepares to seek application for high-cost Connect America Fund territories to serve,
Because of the recency of being granted ETC status, AWI has not developed or specifically
tailored a line extension policy for requests when an applicant for high-cost services requests
service to a previously un-served area.
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. Not Applicable.
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. Not Applicable.

10. Refer to Answer 1.

11. Refer to Answer 1.

12. Refer to Answer 1.

13. Refer to Answer 1.

14. Refer to Answer 1.
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